
 

 

Memorandum 
Priyadharsan Navaretnarasa 
Manager 
Property Management & Key Assets 
Corporate Real Estate Management Division 

Metro Hall 
55 John Street, 2nd Floor 
Toronto, Ontario M5V 3C6 

Tel: 416-395-6225 
Priyadharsan.Navaretnarasa@t
oronto.ca  
www.toronto.ca 

 
 
Date: August 05, 2025 

To: Various 
 
From: Priyadharsan Navaretnarasa, Manager, Property Management & Key 

Assets, Corporate Real Estate Management Division 

Re: Food Service Opportunity at City Hall - Amendment 2 

 
 
Please be advised of the following changes to the Food Service Opportunity at City Hall 
Request for Expressions of Interest (REOI). 
 
Timeline 
The following timeline is associated with the REOI. Dates may be subject to change. 
Activity Date 

Request for Expression of Interest Release July 3, 2025 
Site Visit – After 2pm July 28-August 8, 2025 
Question Submission Deadline (Email Only) August 13, 2025 
Question Responses  August 22, 2025 
REOI Submission Due Date August 29, 2025 
Issue Competitive Procurement November 2025 

 
If you have any questions about this, please contact Priyadharsan Navaretnarasa at 
Priyadharsan.Navaretnarasa@toronto.ca 

 
Thank you, 
 
Priyadharsan Navaretnarasa 
Manager 
Property Management & Key Assets  
Corporate Real Estate Management Division 
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